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I FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S1iRI I N.W.

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David Friedmen
Thompson's People
10 Rutgers Place
Trenton, NJ 08618

RE: MUR 836(78)
Frank Thompson
Thompson's People

Dear Mr. Friedman:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

A VsII\(IOI)(2O6~NOV 8 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

fillRe: MUR 836(78)
r Frank Thompson

Thompson's People
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its tile in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Olda.er
General Counsel



In the Matter of )
Fa MUR 836 (78)

FrankTr npson
Thampscn's People )

CIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmans, Secretary to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the Camissicn determined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recomrendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

'. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as arended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the comla-L-iant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this deternination were Conissioners ALkens, Harris,

C r'cGar-y, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date 111, rjorie W. Zhrmns
Secretary to the Commission

BEFOPE THE FEDEPAL ELECTI:CN COMMISSION



EDERAL ELECTION CONMISSI?&1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

-'RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

IN'7:RNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGEN1CIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. IS&
DATE CQMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGCl . 1./9
STAFF
MEMBER /

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated~4A1LU c.2 , /97,f
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $4,11"
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legai premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contrzbution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
iare treated as a single political committee.

r "All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



i-, \ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SR II N.W.

j WASINGION,D-C. 2040.1

December 21, 1977

CP;W~iFIEDMAIL
RIKX''N RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hlare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Commni ttee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

- Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Corrnission

roitified you of the CoiLmission's decision to institute suit
au,-int ti! AFL-CIO with regard to certaiin practices raised

-- ,'cu _ MVR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tio. o -ht c0sie . With rccarCi to the C":i.5sion's dismisal
0: other maitrs raised in your complaint, as noted in my
1ottLer or Auust 23, 1577, the Commission1 colcl d that

(! ",, -,-C. .. o t e-F - Z
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(3) The *-CIO Gencral Fund transfe ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between Jainuary 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reportin fund which makes
contributions to fcd,. ,ra], candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is di:-criminatorily unfair if
con<; tried to pxct C § or purooses of the
contribution limit:; (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent uni-on members of the
,t7"-F,-CTO as soparat.o e,-ities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
coam unications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b~(b) (2)).

The Cc:nmission's conclusion that no action should be
7 taken with regrd to isnues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

follo .:inq anali,::

Co0,,t. roe, ,at C U.S.C.
") (A) t the coneral catory

,-,of co::.in :; tioe: 0 ro the prcscrietion of
. - . b (I) . 0, So ,,c.un C .-A "t o f

T~c 1.1 -1 C I I I- C. L 1 .

or z; :J ? r,,ie )_erso : _-c1 and
L.',A- c'"i i'e on - v i ; at . ... e U.S. V.,-C - 39 , 2 1 . ( f"3 ( ,- "~~nz e o

C,,

1-i C . V

J. C ) I T, chr '' ......... that
~*** ~ ~~- ~ ~ ~ to

co~k: _n" ae w 6.t. thr i ., :-.rs, including

El, .. an coC,'Pnj Oc , 1. t V ar ' fct free

to con-ouc V.r-U ati on and cet-o t',-th-vote
--.v ,, "'6.ch ar.;. -,,- s.n and tt, since

the AL-C - , ' s i:c- - h: ,,o a. ,
coordine .:ci.. the. -, , .. i.. ic .... k:.h- Cart .c .. :

4i
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Compilinant offers no specific evidence that
the AL--CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
registeor voters or get people out to vote,
actual 1.y discriminated on a partisan basis;
como]. J; , 's allegations are all based
on tl,( i:I).ic record, mostly ne.1spaper
articL].:;, which descriJbe, without specifics,
contact., between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE offi.cers and political workers andCarter cam=aign personnel. The nexus of
the compl.aint is that, since the AFL--CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carte_;r/1ondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must

Tbe sen as partisan.

(1) Th ap:.-e--,t assu;'-4. on b): comp ainant
.Lat a rer'-..-t-t'- c' o. ut-t ' , , -; v

Caz,: k )ne ' o 01 t-o t. ... L-v Lte -vS 1 1.-, tI 'a t r

.. .. ;. - *) 4- 1 . .OL
,c can,. id 11,4 is I]o a , c r', odt 0, 1',,7 t.t< st t t

- .. ( U .S.C. ,l (b)..
""2) (.') ,(1oe ts t~ i.it "-r .. "i~ to ,.e di

... . f, , \ •. ..

,L t 0 n "c....

p L f:,~

LutiQ't- J n t'i:.: .,-, j" .i::: Ctzo C' .ch1 is~n
SC' 'I /: ,! : "D 1 c)I -- A s]

,.,a " 1 C 3 Ds k= t ' , ,

A-

C,):: J : . : : - . . - : - . , .. . - ] ,. .: ". [ " o ' . ,
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan f-shion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacce trice by coordination_ of the expenditures,.f proven, violate the prohi bi Lion aqainstfeoerailly fulnded candidate; accepting privatecontributions. 26 U. S. C. 903 (b) (2)
(2) The undocumonted assert'icon that more thanthe amount reported was actual ly spent forpartisa-1 n communications is founded on thesame as:;umptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out--

vote drives was "partisan" in complainantfsVic.w', all costs with rectard to these shouldhe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, thI- comlaint also does not seem to:,'L §e ch ,, vio].Ation

-"~ t - l t ot.: th +cens _
I. if. .

4 n tu r'" c 
!,.'- - a s,- 

. -

0 C-C 1r(.J' 
r

i , -- :.. L... ~C:- J ;,2s ]c

2p C

oI t-3;. n ol s m~~:.~S - = t -_iL (fo

C 
-11 "7

A ) C 
r, 4

c :--

'- ::'"G7'- " .... :' 
4.

CC

- ~~~~~ 
~ C J: 

. ...- ,E :r,', 3 -



- 5 -

and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1) (A). Thus, the Hous;e Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law perm[ts the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CI.0 Union members to

make voluntary contrihutions to COPE, its

pol.itical cowmittee."
(H. ,pe. No. 94--917, 94th Cong.
2d S ss. p. 8) .

Congressman Iays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill e:empts communications by

membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its
m:mbars on beha I 1 olf its affi iates utilizing

its own 02 a] P.iiatf : 's resources and personne!,
ai ) a p, t cor:&ti, n o behalf of its
s .: sJ.i dia ri e s.

(120 Con. R:c. H. 10330
0 . ' ' 1. 17 9 .7 1

U2_ W :.If1 I .re", :d C -t.Cn,: ,  2;-.:.,I cit:g' :c.z- o thci: r,!.:

1, 4L', C
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Second, complainant argues that 
if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the co.nunication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inapropriate. Section 44 b(h) (2) places

ccmm2ni -Lion and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives eutide the definition of contribution and

e:oenci 1 1res. Thus, the issUC as to the extent of

the AF.,-(TO commiunications is severable from the

contri,1!1on issue. In any event, the Comm,ission's

conclu:;Inn that the statute was designed to set

sep.arate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constitue:nt member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 19"' ; riendme:.nts which added the non-proliferation

provisiom; here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political co,-mittees set up

by a :;ingle internaational union and its

lo0 .._ unions are t... e as a si14 ical

,, ] i -& th pol:Acal cc,:22..t.:' -{'e set u~o

tho .... 'L-CiO an: its :X.L2{ 2O', loca l cent i

""- 21,- 21-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I Q5 K S I ki 1 I N.W" ~WASHII,' ION, I .C. 20)463I

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

f:7' William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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* 0
COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Frank Thompson and

Thompson's People, his principal campaign committee, have violate,_

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,100

i1mit, per election, from a single multi-candidate pol;tical action

Committee or group of such committees controlled by a C<ommon source.

During the period of the 1979 elections, Congressman Thompson and his

political committee have accepted S26,500.00 in illegal ccntribut ons

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)fS), "all contributions made by a pol:tical

committee established or financed or maintained r cntrollei by any

corporation, labor organization, or an'y other person. ncliding any

parent, subsiLdr'', oranch d, divisin, deDartment. ,:,r 'ocal un'7 :f

s, scn Lbcor-rt:on, boer organizati-n, or any otner person, or y any.'

4 grou, of such rsons. shall be considered -o ha'e teen made bv

z--isnc>l oi't~cal comttee. .. emphasls aided). -ts :!ear :rom

tecast state-.ynts of Mr. Mean" nd MrI. r -.- ; hi.... ":

a ~fe, tat he pclt cal efforts of the AL- C- an-. s memrer

are -_orinated and zommonly .rec.e nexact'.' e

":ntenplated b."the statote's proh:b:t:on. T.e '.'ar~ous AFL-,C. un: on

z):t ca . ,AC s -are I ear' y covered b'' t S...,:n . i I

total of 25,,.'3 :n :ontribut::- s tu s Congressman :honpson exceeds

-- :s amount for both the pr:mary and general eect::ns and is tan

.:lcal contribit-on and a serious -.: l the >.

The 19-! :a.rca.cn nas een wtn.ess:n: an :ncredble d:s.cI a'.

organlzed labor's dosrerari f:r the Tv. The AFL-_: treats :ts "

." -~n-neMzr er r t:as o-neran ' tecros:

de-' trnt : -s, ::rts Pet- frt-te-'te .r'.es. n .i C n .

:7T- z
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribut-on

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

tfderal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even S100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to S5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

fcr hiieir solicitation .iflakes this p,-actice that much more nde-

fensible. Congressman Thompson's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take irediate action to stop this

anuse before the November . election. The American people deserve a

.:ngress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

the ease cf the Cwmmss~zn, we nave excerpted all the :ontri-

mt 5s :nade cv AFL-C:-n:n PlS Co:: ngress.an Thompson for both

t pr:,arv nd the general e t . . . - - - ate. Thev. are

[__s ted n the .- :pen Jix f l_ l g.

Reed Larn, ?resident. -e Natronal R:h- -, 'r>:::uo:-tee,

A r'6 Arilncton :oule'.'r, S-e . alrfax a

nenry L. )Jaltner, a federal ,I'ter anc crt::en

u1v sworn both say.- i-at t-hey- have read :e foivg z:,,ienn and

,.now the contents tnereof, and that t'he sa!Pe is true on :rnaton

an d b e.I'eI. -hs com.la-nt -s not telng f~led cn Zeoaf .

request or suggestoon af, any candadate federal f:e.

';atocnal ?ick to :'o!' 7Tmi-te

Reed Larso - -

r--enr'., £. ,:-. -:e 2 . . -- r v
A~.. . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . ..... .

2.bscse2 =. sw-rn M-b f.' e h_ .; -

C ,

-I



ERANK L1iP11

, .' P,'

L.. -( :O P P c.......-. ' _ - :,' 0 0 . 0 0tU'-:-C[ t. V'[,:. F']a (',!tri~but o ;; ('c :'tKi t-.< PR T t  - ,

Arl,- . ) ('r1pK- Po]. ''<-,t.ribu o,,r; Co': itt P4 /75 , 2,500. 00
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[ m;:;t~tte n frc.' r L ployee Political
Educat ion; ov't Emrloyees: Amer. Fed. of 8,/24 78 500.00
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Laborars' Political League J
Laborrs' Int'l rkricn of N. A. 7' 'R - n._ _n

H&,RE BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Em. -Bartenders . ;',/iP ___.__
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Ladies Garment Workers Camrzian Corn ___9_____onO_
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international Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs.
Co. on PO1. .. Ed. Floc. Wrkrs: I l Ft -d',. i .
.,ter'otional Brothd.. of Firemen Oilers 1
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Pub. enr". Crr. to Prom. Le. Equality QCC I
Retc il Clerks internatoional Union:.I77~~~~~ C) 1 -f"," ,
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COMPLAINT FI 9PD QITAE 4ED' RAELE!ID4 ISS ION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Frank Thompson and

Thompson's People, his principal campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Thompson and his

political committee have accepted $26,500.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $26,500.00 in contributions to Congressman Thompson exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



oriina Feera Coup~~ C iS Act, andth~ewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Thompson's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Thompson for both

the primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are

listed in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson, President

Henry . Walther , 3238 Wynford Drive
-Rairfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this c*,' day of

Notary Public

My commission expires 5, c1
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A.FiL--CFO COP}: Pol. Contributions Comittee 4/5/78 2,500.00

Afl,-CIO COPE PoI. Contributions Comrnittee. 7/24/78 2,500.00A'hi C'()RE Po] itical Contributions Comittee
Transit Union: Amalgamated 8/16/78 1,000.00
Caiipenters Legislative Improvement Com. -
Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/3/78 500.00
--7T)11m11ttee on Federal Employee Political
Education;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24/78 500.00
E--ngineers Political & Education Committee
Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 7/24/78 2.000.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 8/2R/7R. 2.sn-an
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -Hotel, Restaurant Emu. & Bartenders -5/25/78 o ] lN N-
I LGW7U
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 9/5/78 0_0 _

ILGWU
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Con. 8/10/78 1.000.00
International Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs.
Com. on Pol. Ed. Elec. Wrkrs: Intl Brothd. 8/7/78 1.000.00
International Brothd. of Firemen & Oilers
Pol. Leaque; Firemen & Oilers: Int'l Broth'd 8/78 200.00
Pub. Emp. Org. to Prom. Leg. Equality QCC
Employees: Amer. Fed, of State. County 4/9]/7R J QnNf -n
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Association 8/25/Z78 500-0()
NMU POL. & Legislative Org. on Watch -
Maritime Union of America 3rd Qtr 78 1.000.00
Pol. Act. Together Pol. Committee:
Painters and Allied Trades 9/7/78 500.00
Pol. lund Com. of the American P1ostal
Workcrs Tin ion 8/4/78 200.00
Seafarers, Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers lntl..Union of N. A. 7/]9/78 1,000.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Co(e-PCC - 9/12/78 1,000.00
-Voic7-tY lT-ctorate
Office & Professional Employees Int']_ 8/1/78 500.00
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union: United 7/78 5,000.00
Transport Workers Union Political Contrib.
Committee Transport Workers Union 7/78 1,000.00

TOTAl _26._500.00

I .....
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